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MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Curriculum Implementation Division Chief
Division Testing Coordinator
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary School Heads & Teachers
School-Based Non-Teaching Personnel
All Other Concerned
FROM: SOC%R%%ELA ROSA, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: RETRIEVAL OF THE ELLNA TEST MATERIALS
Date: April 17, 2024
1. The schedule of the retrieval of the ELLNA Test Materials are as follows:
Date Time Municipality Assigned Personnel
April 17, 2024 1:00-3:00 1. San Andres Marivic T.
P.M. Camacho/Anchelita P.
Sicio/Mary Liza Ibayan
2. San Miguel Jane Tedranes/Eddie
Cadag/Julie V.
Tugano/Gilbert Guerrero
3:00-5:00 3. Virac Marivic T.
P.M. Camacho/Anchelita
Sicio/Mary Liza Ibayan
4. Bato Jane Tedranes/Eddie
Cadag/Gilbert Guerrero
April 18, 2024 8:30 A M.- 5. Gigmoto Anchelita P. Sicio/Mary Liza
12:00 A.M. Ibayan
6. Panganiban Jane Tedranes/Julie V.
Tugano
7. Bagamanoc Eddie Cadag
8. Pandan Marivic T. Camacho/Gilbert
Guerrero
1:00-5:00 9. Viga Marivic T. Camacho/Gilbert
P.M. Guerrero
10. Baras Jane Tedranes/Mary Liza
Ibayan
11. Caramoran Anchelita P. Sicio/Eddie
Cadag/Julie V. Tugano

2. Widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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